From: Tom Hickman

Sent: 09 October 2007 15:12
To: Mark Hamill

Subject: STUFF

In order to prepare a suitable list of activities to review in the schedule QRA a separate high level Project was created
under the Primavera hierarchy with direct logic links back to the master programme covering mainly the construction
periods for Utility diversions and Infraco but also Tram manufacture, delivery and driver training / shadow running.
The method for achieving this was to select all the activities for one area and link the earliest programmed activity and
the latest programmed activity to the high level activity to create a duration over which all the activities in the area
would be executed.

In the example below you can see that the first activity (UTB-4010) in the MUDFA Section 01 Depot started on 3™
September 2007 and that the last activity (UT-4041) is programmed to complete on i February 2008.
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As there is a “live” logic link between these projects within Primavera you can see that the activity QRR-0520
"MUDFA Sub-section 1 Gogar Depot” starts and finishes on the same dates as the group of activities it is
summarising.
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The second part of the analysis was to determine the float maintained by each set of activities.
For the MUDFA activities this is calculated by determining the duration between the latest completion of MUDFA
activities in an Intermediate area and the earliest start of programmed Infraco activities in the same area.

For the Infraco activities this is calculated by determining the duration between the latest completion of INFRACO
activities in a sub-section and the latest completion programmed Infraco activities in the Intermediate section.

Regards,

Tom Hickman
Programme Manager
tie Limited
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